From: Martyn White

Sent: 29 August 2025 16:42
To: Jessica Riches
Subject: F/15/24/RES
F/15/24/RES

Land at Ford Airfield Ford

Approval of reserved matters (layout, scale, appearance and landscaping) following outline
permission F/4/20/0OUT for phase RM1 (North), for the erection of 341 No. residential dwellings
plus associated roads, infrastructure, parking, landscaping and associated works. This application
affects a Public Right of Way, may affect the setting of a Listed Building and falls within CIL Zone
1 (Ford strategic site - zero rated

Further to my comments in February 2025, | have reviewed the additional information and that the
following comments:

| have no further comments to make

Martyn White
Principal Conservation Officer, Planning

T: 01903 737717
E: Martyn.white@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

fiw]©

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us et




